

We,
Telit Communications S.p.A

Of:
**Via Stazione di Prosecco, 5/b
34010 Sgonico (TRIESTE)
ITALY**

To:
Telecommunication Certification Body
RFI Global Services Ltd.
Pavilion A
Ashwood Park
Basingstoke
Hampshire
RG23 8BG
United Kingdom

Subject: Confidentiality Request; Certification Application *FCC ID: RI7GE864Q2*

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of CFR 47 *Company Telit Communications S.p.A.* request that the following information, provided to support the FCC application for the *Equipment GE864-QUAD V2, FCC ID: RI7GE864Q2*, be held permanently confidential:

<i>Schematics</i>	1	4
<i>Block Diagram</i>	1	1
<i>Parts List</i>	1	1
<i>Tune Up Procedure</i>	1	3

and that the following information, provided to support the FCC application for the *Equipment GE865-QUAD, FCC ID: RI7GE864Q2*, be held short term confidential till the 3rd of February 2010

<i>External and Internal product Photographs</i>	3	1
--	---	---

The above material contains trade secrets not customarily released to public that are judged to have the potential to cause detriment to the applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors. This information should not be available for public disclosure for an indefinite period of time.

Yours sincerely

Trieste, **4th November 2009**



2.5G R&D Manager
Antonino Sgroi